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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Kirby, Diana i .................... ~-~~~, .................... 
30 January 2~0-~-15-."32 ...................................... 
DUGGAN, Glenn 
McAvinchey, Clare; Sampson, Emily 
FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

File in CMITS System 

Glenn, many thanks for this. We will ensure we involve Mrs Ripley in all future communication with families. As I mentioned 

on the phone, I’m about to move on from this role, so I’m copying in Emily Sampson, the official leading on work around 

GWMH, and Clare McAvinchey, who is taking over my role in Norman’s office. 

Best wishes, 

Diana 

: Dep,a! ment 
i of Healtih 

Diana Kirby 

Private Secretary to Norman Lamb MP 
Minister of State for Care and Support 

,._D._e.]~_~_F_t._.m_._e._n._t._.o_.f_._.H_.e_.a_!th, 79 Whitehall, SWIA 2NS 
_C_...o_._d_.e.._ _A_ ......... 

From: DUGGAN, Glenn [mailto:glenn.duggan@parliament.uk] 
Sent: 29 January 2014 00:08 
To: Kirby, Diana 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Diana, 

Caroline met with Mrs Paule Ripley on Friday and she has indicated that she would like to be considered part of the 

GWH relatives group. Caroline asks that you please contact Mrs Ripley whose address is: 

Kind regards, 

Glenn Duggan 

Senior Parliamentary Assistant to 

Caroline Dinenage MP 
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